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STANDARDS FOR DHESS

The same ca:pus dress standards are required in the liiurary as
are required Ly the Loard of itegents for the classroome. The College
does not permit students, women and men, to wear uhorta;cr .Jermdas; ool 2u olbo
At -

in the Library. See Student HandLook, page 372, for further information

on campus dresse.

The livrary Staff reserves the privilege ol refusing service to

any student who does not conform to the regulations regarding dress.



MEMO FROM THE PRESIDENT
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TO: Dean Charles Keown

DATE: May 21, 1964

() Please complete necessary () Please telephone
action President’s Office
() Please reply over your () Please note and return
signature ’
( ) Please prepare reply for ) Please read and advise me
President’s signature
( ) Please furnish information
for President’s reply
( ) Please complete routing

) For your information

) For your files

Please check this out with Miss Tyler and take
necessary action. I suggest that any sign paiated
regarding the following begin somewhat in this
manner:

"The same campus dress dtandards are
required in the Library as are required by the
Board of Regents for the classroom. "

Kelly Thompson

cc: Miss Sara Tyler 7



Vay 20, 1964

MEMORANDUM TO: President Kelly Thoumpson
FROM: Sara Tyler, Librarian
May we have permission to have signs made of the following and
post them in all the dorms, Cherry Hall, and the Library? I understand

the faculty members send the students out of class when they come in
shorts.

CAMPUS DRESS STANDARTS

The College does not permit students, women and men,
to wear shorts, bermudas, capris, toreadors, or peddle-pushers

in the Library. Zee Student Handbook, page 32, for information

on eampus dress,

The Library Staff reserves the privilege of refusing service
to any student who does not conform to the regulations regarding
dress,
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